Rizwan Ashraf

Professor

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email: principal@nshs.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Rizwan Ashraf is working as Professor in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Rizwan Ashraf has a PhD in Pharmacology. Dr. Rizwan Ashraf has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Pharmacology University of Karachi , Pakistan	2006 - 2011
MPhil in Pharmacology University of Karachi , Pakistan	2004 - 2004
MBBS in Pharmacology University of Karachi , Pakistan	1991 - 1996
Experience	
Professor NUST School of Health Sciences	2023- Present
Vice Principal, Professor & HOD Pharmacology University College of Medicine & Dentistry, The University of Lahore, University College of Medicine & Dentistry, The University of Lahore	2016 - 2023
Chairperson Department of Pharmacology Rasulkhaimah Medical & Health Science University, UAE , Rasulkhaimah Medical & Health Science University, UAE	2016 - 2016
Associate Dean / HOD Pharmacology Islam Medical College, Sialkot , Islam Medical College, Sialkot	2014 - 2016
Professor & HOD Pharmacology Sharif Medical and Dental College, Lahore , Sharif Medical and Dental College, Lahore	2014 - 2014
Assistant Professor Pharmacology King Khalid University, ABHA, KSA, King Khalid University, ABHA, KSA	2006 - 2014
Assistant Professor Pharmacology	2004 - 2006

Shifa College of Medicine & Dentistry , Shifa College of Medicine & Dentistry